President (check one)	Board members at large (check Up to Five)
Nicole Dungee	Molly Goodellow
Write In	Julia Lebhertz
	Gerri Salley
V. P. Operations (check One)	Shawn Soltsz
Sidas Saulynas	Write In
Write In	Write In
	Write In
V.P. Communications (check One)	Write In
Bill Reuter	

Secretary (check One)

Maia Tatinclaux

Write In_____

Write In_____

Treasurer (check One)

Billy Hufnell

Write In_____

Parliamentarian: Paul Rubenson (check One)

Write In_____

For bylaws changes: Proposed changes are outlined by green text. Language to be removed is highlighted in yellow with a strikethrough. Example of language to remove.

Please circle once choice below for the bylaws changes listed on this page regarding Member in Good Standing, Quorum, Nomination and Amendments are linked, they must all be approved or rejected together.

I Vote YES for the following changes

I vote NO for the changes

Article III, Section 2

Member in good standing: All persons who qualify as members also qualify as being in good standing.

Members in good standing must be 18 years old In order to remain a member in good standing and be eligible to vote, a member must be at least eighteen (18) years of age and must attend at least three (3) regular meetings, board meetings, or previously sanctioned community events within six (6) months prior to the meeting at which a vote will be cast. Adopted by the membership on 09/04/19. Members with medical issues that restrict their ability to attain good standing (e.g., illness, mobility impairment, etc.) may be deemed to be in good standing by asking the Secretary for an exemption from the requirements above at least 2 days prior to any vote that is scheduled or anticipated. Adopted by the membership on 09/04/19.

Participation in Citizens on Patrol, or in the publication and/or delivery of the community newsletter, shall be considered as attendance at a Board-sanctioned event for that month, and shall be considered in determining if someone is a Member in Cood Standing. Adopted by the membership on 9/7/05.

Article IV, Section 6

Quorum: A quorum is required at all meetings at which a vote is taken. Quorum is declared when two-thirds of the prior month's attendance is met at regular and special meetings of the association. Three-quarters of the prior's month's attendance is required to declare quorum at annual meetings. One third of the members in good standing shall constitute a quorum at regular and special meetings of the Association.

Article VI, Section 2

Nomination: The Nominating Committee shall present a state of one or more candidates for each office to be filled. The state shall be distributed to the membership at least two (2) weeks prior to the Annual Meeting. Only Association members in good standing may be nominated for an office. To be nominated a member must self-report six occurrences of community participation in the past year; the onus is on the reporting party to accurately report. Nominations from the floor are not accepted.

Article X

The By-Laws may be amended by a three quarters vote of members in attendance a two-thirds vote of the members present and in good standing at any meeting of the Association, provided that a copy of the proposed amendments have been submitted to the Secretary at least sixty (60) ten (10) days prior to the meeting. The Secretary shall publish proposed amendments in the community newsletter or similar publication no less than thirty one (31) days prior to the meeting.

Article III

Member in good standing: Extended the period looked at for determining good standing from 4 months to 6 months and extended the number of required events from 2 to 3. Also established a process that allows members with medical issues to be deemed to be in good standing by asking the Secretary for an exemption.

Please circle one choice below for the bylaw change regarding general meeting practices:

I vote YES

I vote NO

Article IV, Section 2

General Meeting: Regular meetings of the Association membership will be held monthly or every other monthly as scheduled by the Board. August and December may be conducted as the National Night Out and Holiday Party respectively.

Please circle one choice below for the bylaw change regarding the title and role of the Current Vice President of Operating Committees:

I vote YES

I vote NO

Vice President of Operations Operating Committees The Vice President of Operations Operating Committees shall assist the President by supervising the various committees which may be formed. They will bear primary responsibility for arranging meeting location and audio/video accessibility for meetings He/she shall assume all duties of the President in his/her absence or temporary inability to serve

Please circle one choice below for the bylaw change regarding the title and role of the current Vice President of Membership & Communications:

I vote YES

I vote NO

Vice President of <mark>Membership & Communications: The Vice President of Membership &</mark> Communications shall assist the President by promoting communications with members, <mark>supervising the Membership</mark> Committee and supervising other related Committees which may be formed. This Vice President is also responsible for supervising the monthly Association newsletter

Please circle one choice below for the bylaw change removing the Membership Committee as a mandated committee:

I vote YES

I vote NO

Membership Committee: The Membership Committee shall actively seek new members for the Association and encourage attendance at meetings. It shall supervise the maintenance of membership records and current addresses. The President shall appoint a chairman from the Board and no less than two Association members.

The proposed bylaw change allowing electronic communication for official business will enable email to be included as an official means of communication for the association.

Please circle one choice below for the bylaw change allowing electronic communication where phone and mail are permissible.

I vote YES

I vote NO